October 4, 2006

Honorable Mayor and Members of Regular Meeting of
the Hermosa Beach City Council ' October 10, 2006

REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF BANNER PERMIT FEES FROM THE

HERMOSA BEACH WOMAN’S CLUB FOR THE
ANNUAL PANCAKE BREAKFAST

Recommendation:
- That the City Council waive the $245 banner fee for the pancake breakfast on October 22, 2006.
- Background:

I have attached a request to waive the banner fee for the pancake breakfast on October 22, 2006.
The City Council has waived this fee in this past.

Respcctfully submltted,

Stepfien K. Busrel]
~ City Manager
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Steve Burrel

From: Susan Blaco [susan.blaco lzu2i@statefarm.com}
Sent:  Monday, August 97, 2006 1116 AW

To:  Steve Burrell

Subject: 15th Annual Pancake Breakfast

Dear Stave:

The Womarn's Club of Hermosa Beach requests that the fee be waived for the banner advedising the 15th Annual
Woman's Club Pancake Breakfast. The banner is scheduled for PierValley Oct, 16-23. The breskfast will be
held Sunday, Oct. 22. ' : : '

Thank you,
Susan Blaco
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